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Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Friday, April 12, 2013 1:25 PM 
Michael Barrett 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ Admiaiatndve Plrtltl C...a•er 

DOCUMENT NO. 00 Yl 9 - \3 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Pete Lester DISlRIBtrnON: 
Subject: 130001-El/130024-EI TECO request for confidentiality/staff recommendation on 

confidentiality 

Michael, 
I have moved DN 01765-13 from 130001-EI to 130024-EI. 
Sorry for any confusion and thank you for catching this error! 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850} 413-6824 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 1:07 PM 
To: Pete Lester 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Delores Reecy 
Subject: RE: 130024 TECO request for confidentiality 

PETE: I checked with Delores - - we found her copy of the doc - - and when I looked into it, I found that the CLK filed it in 
the '01 docket, not this docket. Let Martha know that the CLK has to make a change in their records before it will show 
up in the correct docket. 

MARGUERITE: Please work your magic and make the corrections in CMS. Document No. 01765-13, filed with you a 
week ago today, was recorded in 130001-EI and it should have been in 130024. 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 11:33 AM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Subject: FW: 130024 TECO 

Mike, didn't we do this? 

From: Martha Barrera 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:48 AM 
To: Pete Lester 
Subject: 130024 TECO 

Hi Pete, There is a motion for confidentiality in this docket. Will we still need the materials after the case is over or will I 
need to do a confidentiality order? In any event I need one of those staff memos that agree that the materials are 
confidential. Thanks no rush. 

Martha F. Barrera 
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Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
850 413-6212 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

Juhlir~:er&ir:e OIommizzion 

January 23, 2013 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P. O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 130024-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of petition for expedited approval of asset optimization 
incentive mechanism, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on January 23, 
2013, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 
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An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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